
MORMUGAO PORT TRUST 
ENGINEERING CIVIL DEPARTMENT 

 

CE/PC-783(PMC)/2016                     21.07.2016 
 

Sub : Tender No. CE/55/2016 - Providing Signalling and Telecommunication System for Railway Network at Mormugao 
Port, Goa:  Reply to Pre-Bid Queries. 

 

Sr. 
No. 

Tender 
Ref. Clause 

Queries MPT’s Reply 

1. b(5) 
Page No.1 

and Clause 3 
page 10. 

Amount of EMD is Rs. 10,.51,100/- whereas at  Clause 3 
page 10 it is stated as EMD is Rs.6,82,055/- in the form 
of Cash, Demand Draft  and Bankers Guarantee Bond. 

EMD is Rs. 12,18,500/-  in the form of Demand Draft drawn 
in the name of  FA & CAO MPT payable at Vasco da Gama.   

    

2. 6.1 
Page No.11 

The total completion period of the work is Nine (9) 
months (including monsoon) for Part 1  period completed 
as 7 days from the ate of receipt of acceptance letter or 
from the date of release of site or port whereof 
whichever is later.  Whether  Work Order will be issued 
before approved SIP ? 

As regards to approval of SIP it is the responsibility of Port 
from South Western Railway.  SIP will be issued  alongwith 
the work order.     

    

3. iv) Appendix 
I Sr. No.  9 
Page no.20 

Minimum amount of Interim Certificate applicable till 
completion of works for Part I Rs. 50,000/-.  This may 
please be reduced. 

Minimum amount of Interim Certificate applicable till 
completion of works for Part I Rs. 30,000/-.   

    

4a) Appendix-II 
Page No.22 

2) Electric power- as per the relevant rate applicable. 
Kindly state tentative rate.   
 

The existing rate of Electric power is Rs.8/- per Kwh plus 
20% service charges.  This rate is applicable for this quarter 
and rate is subject to change as per the directive of 
Electricity Dept., Govt. of Goa every quarter.   

4b)  3)  Harbour Entry Permit (HEP) - as applicable.  Kindly 
state tentative rate.   

The existing rate of HEP is Rs. 10/- per day per person and  
is subject to change  on implementation of RFID system.  
i.e.1st Sept., 2016.  

    



5. Appendix-III 
Page No.23 

1) Licence fees on Port Land for maintenance  office 
buildings and other structures – rate will be charged 
as per scale of rates prevailing during period of 
contract.  Kindly state the tentative rate 

Existing rate for Port land at Harbour area  is Rs. 541.22 per 
10 sq.mtr. or part thereof per month or part thereof.  In 
addition to this, there will be 9% pension levy and service 
tax as applicable.  The basic rate   will increase by 2% as 
escalation or as per the notified SOR  whichever is 
applicable at the time of billing.    

    

6. xiv-1 page 
no. 68 

1)  70% of the quoted value of items towards supply  
2) 20% on installation  
3) 10% against commissioning of signaling and 

telecommunication equipment  
Instead of 70% on supply 80% may be proposed.   
Instead of 20% on installation 10% may be 
proposed.  

Tender condition remains unchanged.   

    

7. 30 page no. 
81 

TLJB’s not required as per BOQ? Detailed specifications at Clause 30 page 81 (30.1 to 30.9) 
is not applicable for this work.   

    

8. 31 page no. 
81 

Lifting barrier gates.   
Electrically operated lifting barriers given in schedule so 
lifting barrier gates may be removed.   

Detailed specifications at Clause 31 page 81 & 82 (31.1 to 
31.7) is not applicable for this work.   

    

9. 8 page no. 2 The tenderer should submitted alongwith his tender the 
latest income tax clearance certificate from the Income 
tax authorities concerned alongwith his permanent 
Income Tax account no. given for assessing the income 
tax.   
Submission of ITCC has been removed in the year 2004 
as per the Circular No. 2/2004 dtd. 10.2.2004.  Hence 
this clause may please be deleted.  We will submit 
audited balance sheet if required.   

Please refer to Clause 1.2 of Detailed Tender Notice page 7 
whereby  Income Tax return acknowledgement is required 
as a  documentary evidence  towards filing of Income tax 
returns of the Company in that particular year.   

    

10  Existing cable path diagram is to be given by MPT which 
indicates the exact cable path and cable depth.   

Drawing of existing cable path diagram as available will be 
issued to successful bidder.   

    



11  One of the tender conditions states that  photo identify 
card for all contractor staff or his  agents is mandatory 
and the same will be issued on payment of necessary 
fees as prescribed.   
Fees are not prescribed in the tender.  The same may 
be prescribed.   

Refer reply to Sr. No. 4(b) 

    

12  Is there any provision for issuing form C for supply of 
materials against supply schedules?   

Port is not issuing Form C towards supply of material.   

    

13.  Regarding inspection of all materials, inspecting 
authority, RDSO/RITES /Consignee not mentioned 
anywhere. Same to be mentioned. 

List of items with Inspection Agency will be mentioned at 
Annexure I.   

    

14.  For AMC price break- up, technicians and assistant to be 
added suitable(one more technician and 2 more 
assistants to be added to issue weekly leave/leave for all 
staff as per statutory rules.   

The requirement of technicians to be deployed at site is 
minimum. Tenderer may assume any extra technicians if 
required.  
 

    

15  Execution period of 9 months   will be too tight 
considering 2 OEMs (Distributed EI and MSDAC).  
These systems will be specifically manufactured to need 
and will therefore take considerable time for 
manufacturing, validating and factory acceptance test 
process.  In addition the constraints of digging cable 
trenches and cable laying to be done manually.   
It is requested to increase completion period to 1 year.   

Completion period is 9 months as stated in tender 
document.  

    

16. Item No. 1.2 A minimum financial criterion is given as Rs.3.16 crores.   
It is requested to enhance this limit to at least  Rs. 10.00 
crores.   

Tender condition remains unchanged. Please refer revised 
Minimum Eligibility Criteria.  

    

17  Tender documents submission date to be extended by 2 
weeks 

Tender condition remains unchanged.  The last date of 
submission of Tender document  is 10.08.2016 upto 
15.00 hrs.   
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18.  What is the  distance between the extreme most point at 
dead end and main EI room 

Distance between extreme most point at dead end and main 
EI room is 800 mtrs.  Tenderers may please note that 
these extreme end points towards western side are not 
covered under interlocking  and machine operated. 
They will be operated on  manually hand lever points.    

    

19  What types of S&C are used in the yard 
( conventional or thick web) 

S&C used in the yard will be conventional.   

    

20  Is the LC gate shown at dead end side of yard required 
to be interlocked? 

No. 

    

21 Supply item 
no. 22 of 
BOQ 

Is it necessary to use 30 core cables, instead 12 and 18 
core cables can be used.     

Please refer to revised Bill of Quantities.   

    

22  Power cable is not included in BOQ 
Will it be provided by MPT? 

Please refer to revised Bill of Quantities.   

    

23  For track crossing, GI/RCC pipe is mentioned. 
Will DWC pipes be acceptable? (Qty. of 200 mtrs. is on 
lower side). 

Please refer to revised Bill of Quantities.   

    

24  BOQ does not include Axle counter verification locations 
for resetting process. 

Item specification for MSDAC is including AXLE Counter 
verification location for resetting process.   

    

25  When will the crank be placed? 
In SM’s office or in locations.   

Crank will be placed in SM’s Office and also in location box.   

 

 

                                                                                                                                                                   CHIEF ENGINEER 


